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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 140324 3BM-WHA0914 Application update

Haque, Enamul <EHaque@gov.nu.ca> Tue, Mar 25, 2014 at 8:19 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "sao@whalecove.ca" <sao@whalecove.ca>, Stephen Douglas <stephen.douglas@exp.com>

Good Morning Megan:

 

I have sent the English documents for Inuktitut translation. I will send you it to you as soon as it is
received.

 

Thanks

 

Enamul Haque, M.A.Sc., P.Eng., PMP

Project Officer

Community & Government Services

Kivalliq Regional Project Management Office

P.O. Bag 002, Projects/O&M Building

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut, X0C 0G0

' (867) 645-8182

Ê (867) 645-8196

* ehaque@gov.nu.ca

 

From: Megan Porter [mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: March 24, 2014 5:42 PM
To: Haque, Enamul
Cc: sao@whalecove.ca; Stephen Douglas
Subject: 140324 3BM-WHA0914 Application update

 

Hi Enamul,

 

The file 3BM-WHA0914 is currently deficient.. Attached you will find the email that i sent out on March 20, 2014
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requesting information to be sent in.

 

When we receive those documents we will proceed with the normal 30 day review.. 

 

Thanks
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